

# **Independent Research & further reading**

Guest: Amjad Masad, Daniel Priestly & Bret Weinstein: AI debate

**Disclaimer 1:** The sources presented here, directly (or as closely as possible), look at statements made by the guest in this episode. In order to report each topic thoroughly, an extensive search and review (beyond the scope of this document) would be required.

**Disclaimer 2:** The information provided in this podcast and any associated materials is not intended to replace professional medical advice. For any medical concerns, it is essential to consult a qualified health professional.

# Contents

Al agents	3
Open source	4
LMS and suicide story	4
Commoditise your complement	5
Collective action problem	5
AI surpassing the combined intelligence of all humans (Elon Musk)	5
AI and vaccines	6
AI use among workers with a college degree	6
What gender will be most at risk of job automation?	6
Education level and risk of job automation	9
ChatGPT weekly users	10
Poverty of stimulus (POS)	11
Removing Barriers to American Leadership in Artificial Intelligence	11
AI bans in Europe	12
World Coin	13

Anaesthesiologists	13
Klarna's Al assistant	14
Number of large and small companies in the UK	14
Feeling of worthlessness and suicide	14
Fertility rates in high-income countries	15
Fertility rates declining	16
Republic of Estonia: e-Residency programme	16
Bloom's Two Sigma Problem	17
Synthesis Tutor	18
Seymour Papert's Turtle Graphics	18
Amish populations	19
Former CEO of Youtube	19
Chess: computer versus human	20
AlphaZero	20
Iran's modesty laws: facial recognition technology	21
Canada convoy protest	21
Face recognition technology	22
AI arms race: China and United States	23
Nick Bostrom: The Vulnerable World Hypothesis	23
Fermi paradox	24

# Al agents

An AI agent is a computer program that can do tasks for a person or system on its own, or with minimal help. It works by observing what's going on around it, making decisions, and taking actions to reach a goal.



"The length of tasks (measured by how long they take human professionals) that generalist autonomous frontier model agents can complete with 50% reliability has been doubling approximately every 7 months for the last 6 years" Source: <u>Kwa et al. 2025</u>

References 1, 2.

#### **Open source**

"what does the term open source mean for the average person? Yeah. Uh, open source is to, um, any sort of, uh, code or technology invention, you can put the sort of schematic or the blueprint out, uh, plus the data and the code and anything else. And then anyone can download it to their computer, run their own version of it. Mm-hmm. So it's freely, uh, uh, available, but also it's modifiable so I can change it. So a kid in Russia could download open AI's code blueprint data Yeah. And edit it, run it on their own hardware."

Open source means that the source code of a software program is freely available for anyone to look at, change, and share. Source code is the set of instructions that tells a computer what to do; normally, only the developers or company that made the software can see or change it. With open source, everyone can see how the software works, fix problems, or even make their own versions.

Reference 3.

#### LMS and suicide story

"the few incidents that we've heard about where, you know, the cause of LMS large language models, the technology that's powering GT has been huge headliners, uh, like New York Times. Mm-hmm. Talked about this kid that was perhaps, um, you know, perhaps goated by, by, uh, some kind of, uh, chat software that, you know, helps teenagers to be less lonely into, into suicide, which is, which is tragic. And obviously these are the kind of safety and, and abuse, uh, issues that we wanna, we wanna worry about."

LMS stands for Learning Management System. It is a software application or web-based platform used to create, manage, deliver, and track educational courses, training programmes, or learning and development initiatives.

Reference 4.

# **Commoditise your complement**

"They don't sell AI as a service. They use it to build products. And there's this concept in business called commoditise your complement because you need AI as technology to run your service."

Commoditising the complement involves making the tools or services that support a main product more affordable and accessible, ultimately driving higher sales and profits for the core offering.

Reference 5.

# **Collective action problem**

"In game theory, we have something called a collect collective action problem."

A collective action problem is a situation where a group of people would all be better off if everyone cooperated, but each individual has an incentive to act selfishly instead–often because they can benefit without contributing or because their personal contribution seems too small to matter. This leads to a worse outcome for the group as a whole, even though cooperation would benefit everyone.

#### Reference 6.

# AI surpassing the combined intelligence of all humans (Elon Musk)

"Elon Musk predicts that by 2029 we will have AI with us, a GI. Surpasses the combined intelligence of all humans. And Sam Altman actually wrote a blog three months ago that I read where he said, we are confident now Sam Altman being the founder of Open Arrow, which, um, created chatt. We are confident now that we know how to build a GI, as we have traditionally understood it." Reference 7.

#### AI and vaccines

"Like I can think of Abela, I think it's Abera in Canada. Their whole business is using AI to create new vaccines. Mm-hmm. Using artificial intelligence and bigger data sets than we've never have had before. Mm-hmm. And I know, 'cause I was, I was very close to one of the founders of people involved in Abela, so that that work is going on anyway."

Various companies are currently using AI to predict future disease mutations, as well as to personalise vaccine development and targeted therapies. These companies include, for example, Evaxion Biotech, Baseimmune, Pfizer, Moderna and BioNTech.

References 8-12.

# AI use among workers with a college degree

"about 50% of Americans who have a college degree currently use ai. Mm-hmm. The stats are significantly lower for Americans without a college degree."

Reference 13.

### What gender will be most at risk of job automation?

"Women are disproportionately affected by auto automation, which is what you were talking about there with about 80% working women with about 80% of working women in an at risk job compared to just over 50% of men, according to the Harvard Business Review."



"Potential job automation rates by gender across waves" Source: (PwC)



"Share of jobs with potential high rates of automation by gender and age group" Source: (PwC)



"Share of jobs with potential high rates of automation by gender and education level" Source: (PwC)



"Potential impact of job automation over time across workers by education level" Source: (PwC)

#### Potential jobs at high risk of automation



"Potential impact of job automation over time across workers by age groups" Source: (PwC)

References 14, 15.

# Education level and risk of job automation

"jobs requiring only a high school diploma have an automation risk of 80%, while those requiring a bachelor's degree have an automation risk of just 20%."



"Potential job automation rates by type of worker across waves" Source: (PwC)

Reference 15.

# ChatGPT weekly users

"800 million people a week are now using, uh, chat GBT."

In February 2025, it was reported that ChatGPT had 400 million weekly users. However, it appears this number is increasing rapidly, with more recent estimates suggesting numbers as high as 1 billion weekly users.

References 16, 17.

# **Poverty of stimulus (POS)**

"actually Noam Chomsky, uh, it talks about the, uh, the, the poverty of data. It was like something paradoxical. And, you know, the reason Nom Chomsky makes this argument is because Nom Chomsky is a, is a famous linguist. And, and, um, and so he makes this argument that we have an embedded language faculty in the, in the brain and doesn't require a lot of data in order to, uh, learn and acquire that, that skill."

Noam Chomsky coined the term poverty of the stimulus to describe the linguistic phenomenon in which children acquire complex knowledge of language despite receiving limited and imperfect input from their environment. The argument suggests that the language children are exposed to—known as primary linguistic data—is too sparse and ambiguous to account for their detailed understanding of grammar, unless we assume the existence of innate, language-specific cognitive structures, which is referred to as universal grammar.

References 18-21.

# **Removing Barriers to American Leadership in Artificial Intelligence**

"on the regulation points. It's worth saying that when Trump came into power, he signed in a new law, which is called removing barriers to American leadership in ai, which revokes previous Al policies that were deemed to be restrictive"

Donald Trump issued an executive order titled "Removing Barriers to American Leadership in Artificial Intelligence". This executive order was issued in early 2025 and is intended to reshape U.S. Al policy by removing regulatory obstacles and fostering innovation. The order mandates the creation of an AI Action Plan, directs federal agencies to review and amend existing policies that may hinder AI development, and emphasises the development of AI systems free from ideological bias.

Reference 22.

# AI bans in Europe

"It's going to America and it's basically going to China. That's the, the, the vast majority of investment. So with those two in competition, any regulation that restricts air in any way is actually self-sabotage. Mm-hmm. And this is, you know, I, I live in Europe mm-hmm. Some of the time, and it's already annoying to me that when Sam Altman and OpenAI released the oh three model, this new incredible model, it's not in Europe because Europe has a regulation which prevents it from coming to Europe. So we're now at a competitive disadvantage"

The EU AI Act has indeed introduced strict regulations for AI systems in Europe, categorising them by risk and imposing bans on "unacceptable-risk" (see below). It's possible that OpenAI or other providers may adjust their rollout in Europe to ensure compliance, but as of now, there is no official statement confirming that the o3 model is unavailable in the EU due to regulation. The Act bans certain AI applications outright, such as cognitive behavioural manipulation, social scoring, and indiscriminate biometric identification.

#### "Unacceptable risk

Banned AI applications in the EU include:

- Cognitive behavioural manipulation of people or specific vulnerable groups: for example voice-activated toys that encourage dangerous behaviour in children
- Social scoring AI: classifying people based on behaviour, socio-economic status or personal characteristics
- Biometric identification and categorisation of people
- Real-time and remote biometric identification systems, such as facial recognition in public spaces

Some exceptions may be allowed for law enforcement purposes. "Real-time" remote biometric identification systems will be allowed in a limited number of serious cases, while "post" remote biometric identification systems, where identification occurs after a significant delay, will be allowed to prosecute serious crimes and only after court approval."

Source: "EU AI Act: first regulation on artificial intelligence" (European Parliament)

Reference 23.

# **World Coin**

"I was quite unnerved when I heard that Sam Altman's other startup was called World Coin. And World Coin was conceived with the goal of facilitating universal basic income."

Sam Altman is a co-founder of Worldcoin (now rebranded as World), a blockchain-based digital identity project that uses biometric eyeball-scanning "orbs" to verify a user's unique personhood and issue a cryptocurrency called WLD. The project aims to address the challenge of distinguishing between what is Al-generated and what isn't. Additionally, and as stated in an article on *The Verge*, "In Altman's vision of the future, Worldcoin could also serve as a form of universal basic income for individuals whose jobs have been replaced by Al."

Reference 24.

# Anaesthesiologists

"Um, if you take, let's take the highest paid job in America, um, which is an anesthesiologist. Uh, this is the highest paid. Job and mo salary job. Salary job."

Anaesthesiologists are among the best-paid occupations in the United States.

Reference 25.

### Klarna's Al assistant

"This is already happening. Klarna, CEO, who has been on this podcast before, a great guy, um, said to on a blog post that they published on Klan's website saying that they now have Al customer servants agents handling 2.3 million chats per month, which is equal to having to hire 700 full-time people to do that."

Reference 26.

# Number of large and small companies in the UK

"Proportionately, there are 7,000 large companies that have more than 250 employees, and there's five and a half million small businesses that have one to 10 employees."

In the UK, as of the start of 2024, there were about 8,250 large businesses (defined as those with 250 or more employees) in the private sector. Additionally, there are about 5.45 million small businesses total (0–49 employees).

Reference 26.

# Feeling of worthlessness and suicide

"there was a study done, I think it was in Australia, where they looked at suicide letters and in the suicide letters, the sentiment of men in those suicide letters was they didn't feel worthy. They didn't feel like they were worth it. They didn't feel like they were needed by their families. And this is much of what caused their psychological state."

Reference 28

# Fertility rates in high-income countries

"And we're already seeing this sort of population decline in the western world, which is, was kind of scary. And I think it's often associated with affluence. Either the more money someone makes, the less likely they are to want to wanna have children, the more they try and protect their freedoms."

Higher-income, more affluent countries typically have much lower fertility rates—often well below the replacement level needed to maintain a stable population. By 2050, projections indicate that 151 countries will have a total fertility rate below the replacement level, with this number rising to 183 by 2100. In this scenario, 23 nations—including Japan, Thailand, and Spain—are expected to experience population declines exceeding 50% between 2017 and 2100.



"Map of the year that the net reproduction rate falls below the replacement level" from <u>Vollset et al. (2020)</u>.

References 29-36.

### Fertility rates declining

"We're already in a situation where we used to be having five children per woman, per woman, in the 1950s to about two in 2021. And we're seeing a decline. If you look at South Korea, their fertility rate has fallen to 0.72, the lowest recorded globally. And if this trend continues, the country's population could half by 2,100."

In the 1950s and 1960s, many countries had total fertility rates (TFR) of 5–6 children per woman. By the end of the 20th century, the two-child family became the norm across Europe and other regions.

South Korea's fertility rate has reached unprecedented lows, with a reported rate of 0.72 in 2023—the lowest globally. This ultra-low fertility has persisted for over two decades, with the total fertility rate (TFR) remaining below 1.3 since 2001, marking the longest duration among OECD countries. While projections extend to 2060 in some studies, detailed estimates for 2100 are less common. However, the persistent trends of low fertility and ageing suggest a continued and possibly accelerating decline, with some models and scenarios indicating the risk of the population halving by 2100 if current patterns persist.

References 37-41.

# Republic of Estonia: e-Residency programme

"I think Estonia created this, this, uh, this idea. It's like if you're an entrepreneur, um, and if you're someone that, um, you know, is, uh, generating a lot of wealth and is desirable to have in our country, we're gonna give you rights similar to a citizen and Estonia, uh, and you can do business here. You get like tax benefits and all of that stuff."

Estonia's e-Residency programme allows anyone in the world to start and manage an EU-based company entirely online. It offers a digital ID that provides access to Estonia's secure e-services without requiring physical residency. E-residents are considered non-residents for tax purposes and are taxed in Estonia only on income earned within the country. If an e-resident establishes an Estonian company, that company is considered an Estonian tax resident. However, if the company's management or operations occur outside Estonia, it may also be subject to taxation in other jurisdictions, depending on local laws and international tax treaties.

To live in Estonia, non-EU citizens need a residence permit, which can be granted for work, business, study, or family reasons. Even if you are an e-resident and own a business there, you still need to apply separately for a visa or residence permit, and approval is not guaranteed.

References 42, 43.

### **Bloom's Two Sigma Problem**

"I, I, I spend a lot of time in, in techno, in, in education technology, uh, and, um, you, one, one thing that is, uh, you know, as, as we say on the internet, a, a black pill about education, uh, about education in general, education intervention is there's a lot of data that shows that there are very little, uh, interventions you can make an education to generate better outcomes. Um, and so, you know, uh, there's been a lot of experiment around pedagogy, around, you know, how to configure the, the, the classroom, um, that, that have resulted in very marginal improvements. Um, and so, uh, this problem's called the Bloom's two Sigma problem, uh, bloom is in, uh, you know, uh, education, um, the theorist and, and scholar. And he, he did this study that showed that there's only one intervention and this, this has been, uh, reproduced many times. There's only one intervention that creates two sigma, two standard deviation, uh, positive outcomes in education. Meaning you're better than 99% of, uh, of, of everyone else. And that is one-on-one tutoring."

Bloom's Two Sigma Problem highlights that one-on-one tutoring can improve student performance by two standard deviations compared to conventional teaching methods. The main issue is the impracticality and high cost of providing one-on-one tutoring to all students, making it difficult to implement at scale.

#### Reference 44.

#### Synthesis Tutor

"My kids use it and it's incredible. Yeah. As in like, um, they're interacting and, and it's adapting to their speed. Yes. And, um, it's giving them different analogies to work with. So like, you know, my son was learning about division and it's asking him to smash glass and how many pieces he smashes it into with this hammer and, you know, and, and it's saying things like, no Xa, go for it. Really smash it. And, um, and he's loving it, right? Because is that synthesis? Yeah. Yeah. I, I'm an investor in this company. Oh, well it was, it was great. It's great to watch that simulated one-on-one tutoring. 'cause it's talking to him, it's asking him questions. Um, and I can see that it's gonna get a lot better."

Reference 45.

### **Seymour Papert's Turtle Graphics**

"So one of the earliest, uh, pioneers of, uh, of education technology, his name is Seymour Papper. Uh, he worked at, uh, MIT Media Lab, um, and he created, uh, this, uh, um, thing, it is called logo a turtle, a program programmable turtle. And he wanted to teach math and teach, uh, programming. And he thought computers is the best way to teach, you know, mathematical ability. And he had initially trouble teaching programming. It was such a hard, abstract concept for children to understand. His, uh, idea is physical embodiment. Let's create a physical turtle that is, that you situated on the, on the, on the floor with kids, and you tell the kids to program it, and you tell, okay, make it make a triangle. And the kid, instead of like going to the computer and trying to imagine that will stand, was like, okay, if I wanna make a triangle, I would move, you know, 45 angles this way. I'll like take three or four steps. And, you know, and so the embodiment help them kind of think with their, their body and the space. And then you go to the computer and you program it, and then they actually put the software into the computer such that you can see the turtle on your screen and you don't have to have the physical turtle. And it performed not exactly as well, but it performed really well in teaching kids math and programming and, and those, those sort of things. So absolutely like the, you know, physical world, physical embodiment. By the way, this is how the new frontier of AI is reinforcement learning. And this is how AI is, is learning as well."

References 46, 47.

#### **Amish populations**

"We, we, how would we change? How would we slow the rate of change? Well, I, I mean, you can, you can, you can be the Amish, right? You can be the Amish in living in your own communities. And I would assume some people would, would want that. Well, I'm, you know, when Heather and I wrote our book, I wanted the first chapter to be Are the Amish right? And the answer is they can't be exactly right because they picked an arbitrary moment to step off the escalator. But are they right that there's something dangerous about this continuing pattern of technological change? Clearly they are. What do the Amish do for anyone that doesn't know the Amish live as if it was, what, 18, 18 50 or something? So they live in a, they don't use cars. They, I think they do have phones, but they do not have electricity. Basically, they, they voluntarily accept a techno, they're basically a Luddite community."

The Amish are a distinct Christian ethnoreligious group known for their intentional separation from mainstream society, traditional lifestyles, and strong community values. Spread across North America, the Amish maintain unique cultural, religious, and social practices that influence their approach to modernity, health care, technology, and family life.

References 48-50.

#### **Former CEO of Youtube**

"The CEO who apparently made that decision is now dead, quite possibly due to a vaccine injury that she might have learnt about in advance by watching my channel."

Susan Wojcicki, the former CEO of YouTube, passed away on August 9, 2024, at the age of 56, after a two-year battle with non-small cell lung cancer. There is no evidence that vaccines cause cancer. Additionally, the available research does not support the idea that vaccination causes cancer to worsen. Research continues to expand the role of vaccines in both cancer prevention and therapy.

References 51-57.

#### Chess: computer versus human

"playing computer on its own. So if you put a chess playing computer on another, um, if you add a human to one, they would like more, much more likely to win. (...) but that's not true about chess anymore, right? Yeah, it's not true. I, I, it was a period of, that was a brief period. It was a period of time. Um, but, but I think, uh, uh, chess is a closed system. It is very unlike anything in the world. But I think there's an analogy there. Yeah. Um, but you know, it's, uh, if, if I'm wrong and there's nothing special about humans, then what is the point of even pondering that?"

Reference 58.

## AlphaZero

""in the example of chess, the alpha chess model. Went from no knowledge of chess to being the best player in the world in 48 hours and can now play a million games of chess at once with anyone in the world, all at ti at all times, and beat everyone simultaneously. And it kind of went from not knowing how to do that to 48 hours being the best in the world"

AlphaZero is an artificial intelligence (AI) program developed by DeepMind. Introduced in December 2017, after just four hours of training, AlphaZero defeated Stockfish 8, one of the strongest traditional chess engines, in a 100-game match with 28 wins, 72 draws, and no losses.

References 59, 60.

#### Iran's modesty laws: facial recognition technology

"I've heard in, um, Iran that, uh, they have facial recognition cameras that detect whether women are wearing hijabs in their own cars and it automatically detains the car if you are driving and you're not wearing a hijab. And if you are, uh, certainly if you're walking down the street, it just picks that up and immediately you are, you are in trouble. Uh, you can, like, it acts as a police officer and a judge. And, you know, a law ma, a lawmaker, it's the judge, jury, and executioner essentially. And it's just happens instantaneously. (...) Iran has implemented a comprehensive surveillance system to enforce its mandatory ha hijab laws utilizing various technologies, one of which is cameras and facial recognition. So they've put cameras in public spaces to identify women who are not adhering to their hijab dress code."

(...)

And like all you would need is a change of government that wanted to implement something similar and all the base layer technologies already in there, it gets a little bit worse in around because they have this new app called the Nazar app, where the government has introduced the Nazar mobile application, which allows you as a citizen to report another citizen who is not wearing their hijab. And it, it logs their location a time, um, when they weren't wearing it, and the vehicle license plate with the crowdsource data, it can then go after that individual."

Since 2023, Iranian authorities have installed cameras in public spaces and on major roadways to identify women not wearing the hijab, including inside their own vehicles. These cameras are equipped with facial recognition technology, which cross-references images against biometric data collected for National ID cards, enabling authorities to identify and penalise women who violate modesty laws.

#### References 61-65.

#### Canada convoy protest

"what happened in Canada with the, uh, truckers, uh, uh, sort of, uh, protests where they froze their bank account by virtue of just being there just by, just by being in that location" In February 2022, during the "Freedom Convoy" protests in Canada–where truckers and supporters demonstrated against COVID-19 vaccine mandates by blocking streets and border crossings–the Canadian government took the unprecedented step of freezing the bank accounts of individuals linked to the protests. Deputy Prime Minister and Finance Minister Chrystia Freeland explained that these actions were intended to "follow the money" and disrupt the financial networks sustaining the protests, including funds raised through crowdfunding platforms and cryptocurrencies. Law enforcement agencies, including the RCMP, shared intelligence with banks to identify individuals directly or indirectly associated with the blockades.

#### References 66-68.

#### Face recognition technology

"London has just put those face cam facial recognition systems into London and also all throughout Wales. Um, and they're being rolled out at speed. "

London has recently begun installing its first permanent live facial recognition (LFR) cameras, starting with a pilot in Croydon, south London. These cameras are mounted on street furniture such as lampposts and buildings and are designed to scan the faces of people passing through busy public areas, comparing them against a police database of wanted individuals. The Metropolitan Police state that if a scanned face does not match anyone on the watchlist, the data is immediately deleted. Previously, the Met Police used mobile facial recognition units–vans equipped with the technology that could be deployed to various locations–but the new permanent installations represent a significant escalation in the use of this technology. Additionally, South Wales Police has also been a leading adopter of facial recognition technology.

#### References 69-71.

### AI arms race: China and United States

"at the moment, in terms of autonomous weapons, both the US and China are investing heavily in AI powered weapons, autonomous drones on cyber warfare, um, because they're scared of the other one getting it first."

Both China and the United States are exploring AI for a range of military uses, from logistics and supply chain optimisation to more advanced applications like autonomous drones, battlefield robotics, and AI-driven surveillance. There are concerns about the potential for AI to control swarms of drones or other autonomous weapons, fundamentally changing the nature of warfare.

References 72-74.

## Nick Bostrom: The Vulnerable World Hypothesis

"His name's Nick Bostrom, and he, he, uh, he's, he was trying to think of ways in which we can contain AI. And the thing that he came up with is perhaps more oppressive than something that AI would come up with is like, total surveillance state."

Nick Bostrom, a prominent philosopher at Oxford University, has argued that the increasing power and accessibility of technology could eventually enable individuals or small groups to cause catastrophic harm to humanity. In his "Vulnerable World Hypothesis", Bostrom suggests that, to prevent civilisation-ending events—especially those arising from new, dangerous technologies—society may need to consider forms of extremely effective preventive policing, which would likely require mass surveillance and robust global governance.

References 75, 76.

# Fermi paradox

"professor, his name is, uh, Fermi, um, uh, he asked the question, uh, if the universe is, is that vast, then where are the aliens?"

The Fermi paradox highlights the contradiction between the high probability that intelligent extraterrestrial life exists in the universe and the complete lack of evidence for such life. With hundreds of billions of stars in the Milky Way and billions of potentially habitable planets, statistical reasoning suggests intelligent civilisations should be common. Yet, we have no confirmed signs of their existence or contact with Earth. Some argue that the paradox is not a true paradox but rather a reflection of our limited search capabilities and understanding of life's criteria.

References 77-79.

# References

- 1. "What are AI agents?" (International Business Machines Corporation)
- Kwa, T., West, B., Becker, J., Deng, A., Garcia, K., Hasin, M., Jawhar, S., Kinniment, M., Rush, N., Arx, S. V., Bloom, R., Broadley, T., Du, H., Goodrich, B., Jurkovic, N., Miles, L. H., Nix, S., Lin, T., Parikh, N., ... Chan, L. (2025). Measuring AI Ability to Complete Long Tasks (No. arXiv:2503.14499). arXiv.
- 3. <u>"What is open source?" (opensource.com)</u>
- 4. <u>"Can A.I. Be Blamed for a Teen's Suicide?" (The New York Times)</u>
- 5. Spolsky (2002) Strategy Letter V
- 6. <u>Collective Action Problem—An overview (ScienceDirect Topic)</u>
- 7. <u>"Elon Musk says AI will become smarter than humans by 2029" (Business Today)</u>
- 8. <u>"Using AI to create a vaccine revolution" (Nature Research and Exavion)</u>
- 9. <u>"mRNA and Artificial Intelligence for Advanced Vaccine Innovation" (Pfizer)</u>
- 10. <u>"Baseimmune Is Using AI To Create the Next Generation of Future-Proof Vaccines" (Founders</u> Forum Group)
- 11. <u>"Moderna and OpenAI Collaborate To Advance mRNA Medicine" (moderna)</u>
- 12. "BioNTech Highlights AI Capabilities and R&D Use Cases at Inaugural AI Day" (BioNTech)
- 13. U.S. Workers Are More Worried Than Hopeful About Future AI Use in the Workplace (*Pew* <u>Research Center</u>)
- 14. <u>"As Jobs Are Automated, Will Men and Women Be Affected Equally?" (Harvard Business</u> <u>Review)</u>
- 15. <u>Will robots really steal our jobs? An international analysis of the potential long term impact</u> of automation. (*PwC*)
- 16. OpenAI's weekly active users surpass 400 million (Reuters)
- 17. ChatGPT Hits 1 Billion Users? 'Doubled In Just Weeks' Says OpenAI CEO (Forbes)

- Laurence, S., & Margolis, E. (2001). The Poverty of the Stimulus Argument. The British Journal for the Philosophy of Science, 52, 217 - 276.
- 19. <u>Berwick, R., Pietroski, P., Yankama, B., & Chomsky, N. (2011). Poverty of the Stimulus</u> <u>Revisited. Cognitive science, 35 7, 1207-42.</u>
- 20. Legate, J., & Yang, C. (2002). Empirical re-assessment of stimulus poverty arguments. , 18, 151 - 162.
- 21. Fodor, J., & Crowther, C. (2002). Understanding stimulus poverty arguments. , 18, 105 145.
- 22. <u>REMOVING BARRIERS TO AMERICAN LEADERSHIP IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (The White</u> <u>House)</u>
- 23. EU AI Act: first regulation on artificial intelligence (European Parliament)
- 24. Sam Altman's eye-scanning project launches cryptocurrency in the US (The Verge)
- 25. Highest Paying Occupations (U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics)
- 26. Klarna AI assistant handles two-thirds of customer service chats in its first month (Klarna)
- 27. <u>Business population estimates for the UK and regions 2024: statistical release (Department</u> for Business & Trade, GOV.UK)
- Shand, F. L., Proudfoot, J., Player, M. J., Fogarty, A., Whittle, E., Wilhelm, K., Hadzi-Pavlovic, D., McTigue, I., Spurrier, M., & Christensen, H. (2015). What might interrupt men's suicide? Results from an online survey of men. BMJ open, 5(10), e008172.
- 29. <u>Aitken J. (2022). The changing tide of human fertility, Human Reproduction, Volume 37, Issue</u> <u>4, Pages 629–638</u>
- 30. <u>Aitken, J. (2023). The Decline and Fall of Human Fertility. Fertility & Reproduction 05(04), pp.</u> 230–230.
- <u>Countries and territories from 2017 to 2100: a forecasting analysis for the Global Burden of</u> <u>Disease Study. Lancet (London, England), 396, 1285 - 1306.</u>
- Léridon, H. (2020). World population outlook: Explosion or implosion?. Population and societies, 1-4.

- Bongaarts, J. (2020). United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Population DivisionWorld Family Planning 2020: Highlights, United Nations Publications, 2020. 46 p... Population and Development Review.
- 34. <u>Gerland, P., Raftery, A., Ševčíková, H., Li, N., Gu, D., Spoorenberg, T., Alkema, L., Fosdick, B.,</u> <u>Chunn, J., Lalic, N., Bay, G., Buettner, T., Heilig, G., & Wilmoth, J. (2014). World population</u> <u>stabilization unlikely this century. Science, 346, 234 - 237.</u>
- Wang, X., & Long, Y. (2023). Future shrinking cities on the globe: A projection map for
   2020–2100 based on global gridded population dataset. Environment and Planning B: Urban Analytics and City Science, 50, 1994 - 1997.
- 36. <u>Kc, S., & Lutz, W. (2017). The human core of the shared socioeconomic pathways: Population scenarios by age, sex and level of education for all countries to 2100. Global Environmental Change, 42, 181 192.</u>
- Sobotka, T., & Beaujouan, É. (2014). Two Is Best? The Persistence of a Two-Child Family Ideal in Europe. Population and Development Review, 40, 391-419.
- Hwang, J. (2023). Later, Fewer, None? Recent Trends in Cohort Fertility in South Korea..
   <u>Demography.</u>
- 39. <u>Kim, S., Lee, Y., & Oh, H. (2025). Estimation of Gridded Population with Spatial Downscaling</u> in South Korea. Sustainability.
- 40. <u>Kang, Y., & Lee, G. (2024). Spatiotemporal Population Projections within the Framework of</u> <u>Shared Socioeconomic Pathways: A Seoul, Korea, Case Study. Sustainability.</u>
- Kim, E., Yun, J., Kim, C., Chung, S., Son, S., Choi, Y., & Bae, C. (2021). Estimates of Future Population, Birth Rate, and Number of Total Births and Children in South Korea: Comparison with Past Statistics. Perinatology.
- 42. <u>Responsibilities of e-residents (Republic of Estonia E-Residency)</u>
- 43. For e-residents (Republic of Estonia Estonian Tax and Customs Board)

- 44. <u>BLOOM, B. S. (1984). The 2 Sigma Problem: The Search for Methods of Group Instruction as</u> Effective as One-to-One Tutoring. Educational Researcher, 13(6), 4–16.
- 45. Synthesis Tutor
- 46. The Turtle System
- 47. <u>A bit of history—Python and @&hbsp;Turtles&hbsp; (The University of Edinburgh)</u>
- 48. Anderson, C., & Bacon, R. (2024). Profiles of Major Amish Settlements in North America: A Guide for Researchers and Service Providers.. The journal of Amish and Plain Anabaptist studies, 12 1, 47-79.
- 49. Kraybill, D., & Nolt, S. (1995). Amish Enterprise: From Plows to Profits.
- 50. Choy, J. (2016). Religion and the Family: The Case of the Amish.
- García-Pardo, M., Gorría, T., Malenica, I., Corgnac, S., Teixidó, C., & Mezquita, L. (2022). Vaccine Therapy in Non-Small Cell Lung Cancer. Vaccines, 10.
- 52. <u>Cortés-Jofré, M., Rueda-Etxebarria, M., Orillard, E., Tejero, E., & Rueda, J. (2024). Therapeutic</u> vaccines for advanced non-small cell lung cancer.. The Cochrane database of systematic reviews, 3, CD013377.
- 53. Liatsou, E., Ntanasis-Stathopoulos, I., Lykos, S., Ntanasis-Stathopoulos, A., Gavriatopoulou, M., Psaltopoulou, T., Sergentanis, T., & Terpos, E. (2023). Adult Patients with Cancer Have Impaired Humoral Responses to Complete and Booster COVID-19 Vaccination, Especially Those with Hematologic Cancer on Active Treatment: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis. Cancers, 15.
- 54. <u>Marron, M., Brackmann, L., Kuhse, P., Christianson, L., Langner, I., Haug, U., & Ahrens, W.</u> (2021). Vaccination and the Risk of Childhood Cancer—A Systematic Review and <u>Meta-Analysis. Frontiers in Oncology, 10.</u>

- 55. Welters, M., Van Der Sluis, T., Van Meir, H., Loof, N., Van Ham, V., Van Duikeren, S., Santegoets, S., Arens, R., De Kam, M., Cohen, A., Van Poelgeest, M., Kenter, G., Kroep, J., Burggraaf, J., Melief, C., & Van Der Burg, S. (2016). Vaccination during myeloid cell depletion by cancer chemotherapy fosters robust T cell responses. Science Translational Medicine, 8, <u>334ra52 - 334ra52.</u>
- 56. <u>Burg, S., Arens, R., Ossendorp, F., Hall, T., & Melief, C. (2016). Vaccines for established cancer:</u> overcoming the challenges posed by immune evasion. Nature Reviews Cancer, 16, 219-233.
- 57. <u>Guo, Z., Lu, B., Guo, Z., Giehl, E., Feist, M., Dai, E., Liu, W., Storkus, W., He, Y., Liu, Z., &</u> <u>Bartlett, D. (2019). Vaccinia virus-mediated cancer immunotherapy: cancer vaccines and</u> <u>oncolytics. Journal for Immunotherapy of Cancer, 7.</u>
- 58. <u>Why Computer-Assisted Humans Are The Best Chess Players And What That Means For</u> <u>Technology Operations (Forbes)</u>
- 59. <u>AlphaZero AI beats champion chess program after teaching itself in four hours (*The* <u>Guardian</u>)</u>
- 60. Google's 'superhuman' DeepMind AI claims chess crown (BBC)
- 61. Iran installs cameras to find women not wearing hijab (BBC)
- 62. <u>Iran Utilizing Surveillance Technology to Support Hijab Enforcement (Foundation for Defense</u> of Democracies)
- 63. Iran using drones and apps to enforce women's dress code (BBC)
- 64. Iran is using drones and apps to catch women who aren't wearing hijabs, says UN report (CNN World)
- 65. Iran using drones and apps to enforce women's dress code (BBC)
- 66. Trudeau vows to freeze anti-mandate protesters' bank accounts (BBC)
- 67. <u>Canada says it will freeze the bank accounts of 'Freedom Convoy' truckers who continue their</u> <u>anti-vaccine mandate blockades (Business Insider)</u>
- 68. Canada Begins To Release Frozen Bank Accounts Of 'Freedom Convoy' Protestors (Forbes)

- 69. <u>Street furniture to be used for facial recognition (BBC)</u>
- 70. Facial Recognition Technology (South Wales Police)
- 71. Facial Recognition Technology (Metropolitan Police)
- 72. Escalation of the US-China AI Arms Race in 2025 (Solace Global)
- 73. <u>Mainframes: A Provisional Analysis of Rhetorical Frames in AI (Center for Security and</u> <u>Emerging Technology)</u>
- 74. <u>Scharre, P. (2021, June 28). Debunking the AI Arms Race Theory. Texas National Security</u> <u>Review.</u>
- 75. Bostrom, N. (2019). The Vulnerable World Hypothesis. Global Policy, 10(4), 455–476.
- 76. <u>How technological progress is making it likelier than ever that humans will destroy ourselves</u> (Vox)
- 77. Visconti, G. (2021). The Fermi Paradox. Climate, Planetary and Evolutionary Sciences.
- 78. <u>Gray, R. (2015). The fermi paradox is neither Fermi's nor a paradox.</u> Astrobiology, 15 3, <u>195-9.</u>
- 79. <u>Simons, S., & Haqq-Misra, J. (2019). A trip to the moon might constrain the Fermi Paradox.</u> <u>Futures.</u>